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RECOMMENDATION:

Barbara D. de Jong
Dominic Holzhaus
Belinda R. Mayes
J. Charles Parkin

PES

C. Geoffrey Allred
Gary |. Anderson
Richard F. Anthony
Amy R. Burton
Christina L. Checel
Randall C. Fudge
Charles M. Gale
Anne C, Lattime
Monte H. Machit
Barbara . McTigue
Barry M. Meyers
Cristyl Meyers

Recommendation to authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Howsrd D. Russel

the Law Offices of Michael M. Peters, in the matters entitied Thomas Lee Goldstein,
Case No. CV 04-9692 AHM (Ex), Leonard McSherry v. City of Long Beach, Case CV
02-03767-RGK (MANX), and Civil Service Disciplinary Hearings (Prop F).

DISCUSSION

Tiffani L. Shin
Linda Trang

Currently in place are agreements with Taubman, Simpson, Young & Sulentor for

their services in the matters listed above. Michael Peters has been handling these

matters and effective July 1, 2008, will be practicing law as the “Law Offices of Michael

M. Peters.” The City Council is therefore requested to authorize the City Manager to
execute an agreement with the Law Offices of Michael M. Peters for each of these
matters and to cancel the current agreements with Taubman, Simpson, Young &
Sulentor.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Very truly yours,

(e Fopener

ROBERT E. SHANNON
City Attorney
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